AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, July 14th, 2020

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING VIA TELECONTERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

THE DISTRICT OFFICE WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.
PUBLIC SHOULD ACCESS VIA ZOOM MEETING OR PHONE.

Z0OOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting 1D: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:

Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Vice President

Ara Najarian, Director

Kristin Berry, Director

Howie Kennett, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department



B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

June Board Meeting Minutes

Monthly Financial Reviews for June

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Reports for June

ocawpy

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Consolidation of General Election

(Action Required: Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2020-07 requesting the District’s
2020 Biennial Election be consolidated with the November 3, 2020, San Luis Obispo
County General Election)

Fats, Oil and Grease Program Services Contract

(Action Required: Receive Report and Authorize Staff to Execute an FY 20/21 Fats, Oil
and Grease Services Contract or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Legal Counsel Contract Review
B. General Manager/District Engineer Contract Review

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

10.

11.

12.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION/ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION, IF ANY,
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements,
or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on September 8™, 2020.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after
the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The
writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach,
CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section
54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a
person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public
meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, June 9™ 2020
1:00 P.M.

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATED IN THIS MEETING VIA
TELECONTERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

BOARD MEETING
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, June 9th, 2020

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128
1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:00 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom: None

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting
Staff Present via Zoom: Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel

Carina Butler, FRM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - No Public Comments.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Lee reported calls for 42 service, were 20 medically related. Cal Fire is
actively training for the upcoming fire season. Chief Lee reported they are clearing brush in San
Luis Bay Estates & Squire Canyon. Ontario Ridge & Caving Landing are also being served by
hand crews. Chief Lee reminded the Board and public to complete your vegetation management



by 10 A.M. Please check that your property is clear of fire hazards and weeds. Also, wash your
hands.

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Nelson reported 38 calls. One theft was reported this month when a
woman left her purse unattended on the beach. Please remember to lock your cars and keep
valuables out of sight. There was one report of vandalism on Front Street in front of Hula Hut.

Ara Najarian remotely joined the meeting at approximately 1:05 P.M. via Zoom.
B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications —

Mike Seitz announced his retirement effective of December 31%, 2020. GM Hagemann advised
the Board he has stepped in as interim General Manager for San Miguelito Mutual Water
Company. Hagemann also reported that Chevron is working on conceptual plans for divesting
the former tank farm property. Chevron desires to work with public agencies and non-
governmental land conservation agencies to keep a majority of the property in open
space/conservation easements. Staff advised Chevron that the District would be interested in
acquiring the portion of the property where the District’s water tanks are currently located and
would consider installing a small solar energy field, if feasible. Chevron will continue to work
with the District regarding acquisition of the tank site property. The Board directed Hagemann
to update the Board as more information becomes available.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

All three Board members present at the March 2020 meeting were not present at the April &
May meetings to approve the March meeting minutes. Therefore, the March Meeting Minutes
were removed from consent items ( Item A) and voted on separately. Director Helenius made a
motion to approve the Consent Items, excluding the March Minutes (Item A). The motion was
seconded by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
Director Berry did not vote since she was not present at the meeting.

President Kelley made the motion to approve the March Meeting Minutes and was seconded by
Director Berry. It passed with a roll call vote. 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

Director Najarian and Director Kennett did not vote since they were not present at the
meeting



6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. PUBLIC HEARING: FY 2020/2021 Budget. GM Hagemann presented the final draft
of the FY 2020/21 Budget and responded to questions. President Kelly opened the Public
Hearing. There were no public comments, and President Kelley closed the Public Hearing. Vice
President Helenius made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-04 adopting Appropriations
Limitations. The motion was seconded by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett
None

None

Director Helenius made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-05 Adopting the FY 2020/21
Budget. The motion was seconded by Director Betry and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
None

None

B. Updating the Water and Wastewater Service Charge Assistance Program,
Resolution No. 2020-06. GM Hagemann summarized the staff report. Diana Ruiz,
property manager at Lachen Tara apartments, provided a letter supporting the rate
assistance resolution. Director Kelley made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-06.
The motion was seconded by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett

None
None



8. COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Director Helenius commented that Legal Counsel and General Manager annual contract reviews
are normally completed during this time of year. GM Hagemann reported that the contract
review forms will be mailed out during June and the contract reviews will be scheduled for the

July Board meeting.

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:00 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday. July 14™, 2020 at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street. Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: July 14th, 2020

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for June 2020

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of June, the District deposited $80,187.60 and incurred $64,701.86 in
expenses (cash basis). Income for June included $6,449.41 in County tax income, $80,022.44 in
monthly water and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as
well as, a Profit and Loss Sheets for June are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $79,162.69 in water and sewer service charges in June.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $859.75. The
water and sewer billing was approximately 14% lower compared to last year due to “shelter in
place” order as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statements for June 2020 is included in this report.



1:06 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/08/20 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis June 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses
6000 - Administrative Overheads

Jun 20

80,022.44
1,596.68
1,069.00
6,449.41

89,137.53
89,137.53
89,137.53

13.50
124.45
326.93

464.88

3,5663.45

0.00
0.00
0.00

3,5663.45
60.37

600.00
600.00

268.72
268.72
117.12
4,609.66

Page 1



1:06 PM
07/08/20

Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
June 2020

6102 - Accounting

6120 -
6135 -
6140 -

Dues & Subscriptions
Legal
Office Supplies & Postage

6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6145 -
6150 -
- Website

6170

Public Notices
Rate Assistance

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 -

6505 -
6506 -
6507 -
6510 -
6518 -

6520 -

Chemicals

Contract LaborO & M
Contract Labor GM

Contract Labor Civil Engineer
Critical Spare Parts
Equipment Expense
Equipment Repair & Maint.

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Oth...

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 -
6530 -
6535 -
6540 -
6542 -
6550 -
6555 -
6565 -
6570 -
6580 -
6585 -
6590 -

Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
Generator Maintenance
Insurance P/L

Lab Tests

Maintenance

Operating Supplies
Permits & Fees
Regulatory Compliance
Safety Gear

Solids Handling
Telephone / Internet
Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Jun 20

2,760.00
127.08
1,222.00

188.48
372.22

560.70

137.94
859.75
400.00

6,067.47

6,567.20
19,591.88
4,060.00
6,307.50
1,348.67
249.86

2,237.14
40.00
459.61

2,736.75

83.00
330.00
1,323.04
3,356.00
190.00
84.16
45.50
130.00
235.83
1,328.00
525.87
3,930.61

52,423.87
63,565.88

Page 2



1:06 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/08/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2020

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245b - WWTP Phase | Design

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl

8246¢ + WW Swr Ln Rpimt Sn Migl Pha...

Total 8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other income

Net Income

Jyn 20
25,571.65

6,956.78
6,956.78

430.00
430.00
7,386.78
 7,386.78
7,386.78

-7,386.78
18,184.87

Page 3



12:09 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/08/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2020
Jun§9,20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 325.00
1008 - Petty Cash 86.28
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 1,207,858.69
1050 - LAIF 3,101,680.08
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 4,309,950.05
Total Checking/Savings 4,309,950.05
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 85,5634.50
Total Accounts Receivable 85,534.50
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 19,364.33
1270 - Taxes Receivable 9,5630.07
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 90,740.71
Total 1250 - Receivables 119,635.11
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 1,254.11
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary B 1,254.11
Total Other Current Assets 120,889.22
Total Current Assets 4,516,373.77
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin. 0.00
1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land 60,314.10

Page 1



12:09 PM

07/08/20
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2020

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 : Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress

Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.

Jun 30, 20
1,318,875.26
-497,174.62
821,700.64

611,174.66
-264,042.83

347,131.83

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,177,733.59

976,364.71

1,087,410.54
-704,848.55
205,485.61

588,047.60
2,793,558.88

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,263,996.77
-657,239.98

606,756.79
606,756.79

74,061.65
-38,345.77

35,715.88
166,397.23
3,602,428.78

Page 2



12:09 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/08/20 Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2020

Accrual Basis

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

3000 - Opening Bal Equity

3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 20

3,602,428.78

27,497.00
27,497.00
8,046,299.55

55,158.45
55,158.45

1,772.34
944.10
274.60

2,991.04

4,610.00
4,610.00
7,601.04

62,759.49

126,061.00
9,791.00

135,852.00
198,611.49

177,766.56
7,305,462.00
364,459.50

7,847,688.06
8,046,299.55

Page 3



| oBed

91'216'0- lo'gee TeyQ 1eluwaid duioed - 0L0L AL ONA] 0202/80/90 usodaq
21°60g°L- 000 YD Jslwald alioed - 0LOL L 1BYI0 ¢/ 0202/80/90  ¥sodaQg
11°50€°2- SL'LLL YD Jolwald dyioed - 010} douejsissy ajey 0202/80/90 usode(
Z6'9L¥ L- ¥s'6e9'e- “eayQ Jsiwiaid dyioed - 0L0L 09y lueg 020¢2/80/90 usode(
8€'L6L Y- 000 ay) Jelwisid d4Ided - 0L0L Z¢194lo 2/l 0202/20/90 usodaQg
8€°16. Y- 000 TaYQ Jsiwsid duioed - 0L0L L B4I0 ¢/t 020¢/20/90 ysodsQ
BE'1L6L p- 000 oYY Jelwald dyioed - 0101 9oUE)SISSY aley 020¢2/20/90 usodaq
8E L6 Y- 0s'eeL- '8yQ Jejwslid dyloed - L0t 08y lueg 020¢/L0/90 ysodaq
897209V~ 000 TOYQ Jolwiaid Juided - 0101 Z4e4y0 ¢/L 020¢/50/90 usodag
88°299'v- 000 oY) Jelwsld Juided - 0LOL L BYI0 ¢/t 020¢/50/90 usodaq
88°299'v- seel YD J8lwdid dyioed - 00| souejsissy ey 0202/50/90 nsodag
£2°089'v- 0c'69Y- ey Jolwsid oyioed - 0101 29y lueg 0202/50/90 Isodag
£6°0LZ'Y- 80'¢8L- 8yQ Jelwald Jided - OLOL 0Z/L2/S - 62/y swoonsay ed Ajunwiio)d 0Z02/¥0/90 Jysodaqg
G8'gzy'e- 0070 reyD Jelweld Jided - 0L0L ¢ 48410 ¢/l 020¢2/¥0/90 usodaqQ
G8'ger'e- 00°0 YD Jslwaid duided - 0L0L L I8YI0 ¢/l 0202/¥0/90 usodaqg
G8'8zr'c- el Oy Jelwaid dyioed - 0101 aduelsissy ajey 0202/+0/90 usodeqQ
0T LPb'e- GE'906- reyQ 1slwald duioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 020¢/#0/90 ysodaqQ
G8'VEB'E- S9°0- TeyQ Jeiwald dyloed - 0L0L 940 ¢/1 020¢/£0/90 usoda(
0Z've6 e 000 “reayD Jelwald dyioed - 0104 1 48U0 2/1 0202/£0/90 usodaq
0T've6'e- 000 8yQ Jelwaid dyioed - 0101 aouelsissy ey 0202/€0/90 usode(
0T've6'e- S0°096- ayQ Jelwald dyioed - 0L0L 09y lueg 020¢2/€0/90 usodeQ
S1'v/6°)L- 000 aYQ Jelwiald d410ed - 0L0L ¢49Ul0 ¢/1 020¢/20/90 usoda(
SLPL6L- 000 rayQ Jslwaid dyided - 0101 LU0 2/1 02¢02/20/90 ysodag
SL'v16'L- 000 “ray) Jelwald Juided - 0L0L aouelsissy aley 0202/20/90 usodeQ
SL'vi6'L- SE'6EP L- YD Jolwisid duioed - OLOL o9y lueg 020¢/20/90 JisodeQ
08'vES- 000 YD Jolwisld duioed - 0101 248410 ¢/l 0202/10/90 nsodag
08'vES- 000 ayY Jelweld dylded - 0L0L L 9410 ¢/l 020¢/10/90 usodag
08'veG- ov'ey Iy Jelwald dyioed - 01O 9OUE]SISSY 8jey 0202/10/90 ysodaqQ
0Z'v8%- 0C'¥8S- “eyD Jelweld dyided - 0101 09y lueg 020¢/10/90 usodaqQ

fiejueg

oF'191- o191~ sybI |eyo |
9 L9L- oL'er TtayD Jelwid d4ided - 0101 GO" SWBIT ‘Gz 491 M 0L " USD - | # dWI HOYIE YIIAY - 0920°V S680:4 020¢/2e/90 usode(
9e'8LL- vl L6 TTRUD Jsiwald dyioed - 0L0L GO" SUDIN ‘Gz 489B M ‘0L T USD - | # dINI HOYIE VTIAY - 0920V $680:4 0202/51/90 usodaQ
¢9'9¢- 29'9¢- TaYQ Jslwald Juided - 0101 GO' SIYOIT ‘GZ" 491BAM ‘0L " USD - | # UdWI - IN AVIN 0ZAd 401 0202/11/90 H_.mmoawo

syor

v0°268'e- ¥0°.68°¢- ulwpy / [eJaua9 [ejo]
y0°L58'¢- £5'€09- “aYD Jelwsid duived - 0L0L GO’ SWBIT ‘Gz 181eM ‘0L " UBD - | # dWI HOVIL YTIAY - 0940V $680:4 0202/22/90 nsodeqg
lg'ese'e- 0€'¥8Z')- ayD Jolwsld dyided - QLOL S0’ SWBIN 'GZ" 10)eM ‘0L " UB9D - | # dWI HOYIE VTIAY - 0920'V §680:d 020¢/51/90 nsodag
L2°696'L- LLele- "eyD Jeiwald duided - 0101 GO" SIYBIT ‘GZ BB M ‘0L " U9 - | # HdINI - AN AVYW OZAd 401 020¢/11/90 ysodsg
059651~ 05°226- ey Jelweld dylded - 0L0L ZXGL'8LL $ H sewer 061 $ I91ueq 001 $ 916Ny used pd 0202/80/90 ¥sodeQ
00'690°L- 00'690'L- /YD Jelsld Jdiided - 0101 §80IMG JoeUO) Bduenquy T S 020¢/80/90 ¥sodeQg

ulwpy / [edauan)

aosuejeq junowy nds oway ajeq adAL
pun4 Aq s)isodaqg 02Z/80/L0

JISIg S991A198 AJUNWWo) yoeag eIAY



Z abed

L16EL e S0'L€ "'ayQ Jelweld oyed - 010 aouejsIssy ejey 0202/22/90  Wsodeg
zTeLV e 66'02F'C- "9y JoIWBld JYided - 010} o9y lueg 0202/2z/90  Wsodeg
€T'152'62" 15'6G8- ""ayQ Jelwaid oyoed - 0101 XV.L Q3¥NI3IS HHND - 0920:V $680:4 020Z/¢2/90  wsodeQ
99°168'82- 000 "y Janwald dyoed - 010 ZBWo Z/1 020Z/61/90  Wsodeq
99°'168'82- 000 "8y Jajwald Jyioed - 0101 L J8W0 Z/1 0202/61/90  WsodeQ
99°'168'8¢- 000 '8y Jelwaid dyoed - 010} 9oUB)SISSY d)ey 0Z0Z/61/90  WsodeQ
99°'168'8¢- G1'68Y- "'8yQ Jejwald dived - 0101 28y lueg 020z/61/90  usodsg
VG20 82" 000 ""ayd Jelwsld dyioed - 0LOL ZI8W0 Z/1 020Z/8L/90  NsodeqQ
1S'T0V'8e- 000 “rayD Jelwsld dUoed - 0LOL WE oA 020z/8L/90  WsodeqQ
1S'20¥ 8- gezh '8y Jelwald oyoed - 0101 aoue)sIssy ajey 0202/8L/190  WsodeQ
98'¥11'82- €8'1LE'G- "y Ielwald doed - 0101 29y lueg 0Z0z/81/90  ¥sodeQ
€0'€Y0'€Z- gezL- "'ayQ Jalweld oyioed - 0L0L zouio Z/L 0Z02/L1/90  ¥sodeQ
89'0€£0'cZ- 00°0 "8y Jalweld ouoed - 0L0L L J2ulo 2/1 0202/21/190  WsodeQ
89'0€0'cZ- gezL Ty Jaiwald ouded - 0L0L aouelsIssy ajey 0202/21/190  ¥sodeQ
€0'Ev0'ee- 00221 '8y  Jelwaid ooed - 0101 29y lueg 0202/LL/90  wsodeQ
€0'916'22- 000 "8y Jolwald oued - 0101 ZRuo z/L 020Z/91/90  wsodsQ
€0'916'2e- 000 “'8yQ Jalwald oyioed - 010 L J8UI0 2/1 0z0z/91/90  wsode(
€0'916'22- 000 "'ayQ Jalwald oyioed - 0101 aouelsISsY djey 0Z02/91/90  WsodaQ
€0°916'22- v¥'2L0'8- "'ayQ Jelwald oyloed - 0101 09y Ilueg 020zZ/91/90  wsodeQ
B6SEF8'YL- 000 "'ayQ Jalwald ouoed - 0101 zZPYo Z/L 0202/91/90  usodeQ
6S'CY8'YL- 000 ey Jalwald dyoed - 0101 L 840 Z/1L 020z/91/90  wsodaq
6S'EV8'YL- 000 ""ayQ Jalwald oyioed - 010} saue)sIssy ajey 0Z0Z/91/90  wsoda@
65'EV8'PL- oLgrl'L- '8y Jelwald oLIded - 0101 o8y Iueg 020Z/9L/90  Ysodeg
€¥'S69°€1- 000 ""ayd Jelwelid duioed - 0101 Z4ouio 7/t 020z/51/90  WsodeQ
€¥'G69°CL- 000 “"ayQ Jalweid ouioed - 010L L J8UI0 Z/1 0202/51/190  WsodeQ
€1'G69'CL- Ge'zL "'ayD JalWdid ded - 0101 aouesissy ajey 0202/51/90  ¥sodaQ
81°20L°€L- gz'681- "rayQ Jelwald ouoed - 0101 29y Iueg 0202/5L/90  WsodeqQ
€5°225°CL- 11°628°L- "'8yD Jajwald omoed - 0L0L XYL Q3™NO3S HAND - 0920'V $680:d 0202/51/90  ¥sodeQ
9€'€69'L - 000 "rayD Jelwald oyoed - 0101 Z U0 2/ 020Z/€L/90  ¥sodaQ
9€'€69'L - 000 "8y Jelwald ooed - 0101 L JouI0 271 0202/€1/90  ¥sodsQ
9€'€69' L1 000 ""ayQ Jolwald oyded - 0101 aouejsissy ajey 0Z0z/€1/90  ¥sodeQ
9€'€69'L1- 05°€gt- '8y Jelwaid oyoed - 0101 o8y lues 020z/€1/90  wsodeQ
98'69G'LL- 000 "8y Jalwaid duoed - 0104 Z1200 Z/1 0202/Z1/90  wsodag
98'695'L1- 000 "'ayQ Jelwaid doed - 0101 L 18RO Z/1 020Z/Z1/90  Wsodeq
98'695'L L- 000 "'y Jolwald duoed - 0101 souejsissy ajey 020z/z1/90  wsodeg
98'69G'L L~ 00°62Y- '8y Jalweld ouoed - 0101 09y lueg 0z0z/zL/90  WsodeQ
980V’ }- €€'1€5- "y Jalweid dYoed - 0L0L J1SVM - 3W AVIN 0ZAd 401 0202/LL/90  wsodeQ
£5°609'01- I A%AN "'8yQ Jelwaid oyoed - 0101 Z8ui0 Z/1 0Z0z/0L/90  wsodeg
60°98%'01- 000 "'ayQ Jalwaid duoed - 0101 L 12Ul 2/ 0Z0z/0L/90  ¥sodeQ
60'98%'0L- 08'86 ""ayD Jelwsld dyioed - 01O} aouesissy ajey 0Z0z/01/90  Wsodeg
68'¥85°0L- 16'808'¢- '8y Jalwald oioed - 0101 09y lueg 0202/0L/90  WsodeQ
26'GLL'0 LL'ES "'ayQ Jajweld ouioed - 0101 Z 18y Z/1 0202/60/90  ¥sodeqQ
€0'628'9 000 YD Jelwald OUoed - 0101 L4owo z/L 0202/60/90  WsodaQ
£0'628°9- 000 ""eyQ Jalweid duoed - 0L0b aoUelSISSY ajeYy 0202/60/90  wsodeQ
€0'628'0- 66'8€9- "'ayD Jolwald doed - 0101 08y Iueg 0202/60/90  YsodeQ
80°0640- 80'¢8. ey Jelwald doed - 0101 02/22/S - 62/y swoonsey xed Aunwwod 0z/p/9 Algieledss pax3ooq HOY 0202/80/90  ¥sodeQ
aosuejeg unowy yidg owd aleq adA)
pung Aq syisodag 02/80/20

1PUISIg S991A198 AJUNWWOo) Yoeag eIy



¢ obed

S098¢‘L- 00°0 ey Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL 90UElSISSY 9ley 020Z/20/90  WsodaQg
50'98¢°}L- G9'816- ey Jslwald dyioed - 0101 09y Jelep 0202/20/90  ¥sodeg
01 L97- 000 “ayD Jslwald dyioed - 0101 ALl ex/) 0202/L0/90  ¥sodag
OF'29%- 000 TrayQ Jelwiaid dyioed - 0101 L 18Ulo ¢/1 0202/L0/90  ¥sodag
0¥ 29¥- 09'Gy YD Jelwsld diided - 0101 |ouelsissy sjey 02Z0z/10/90  usodag
00°€ELS- oocls- '8y Jslwald o4ioed - 010} 08y J8je A 020Z/10/90  usodag

1a)epp

899651~ 89°965°1- SISEM PIIOS [BJOL
89°965' |- 89'96G°L- 9D Jolwald oyloed - 010} MS 884 8siyouel{ SUOJOBUUO] BISEM 0202/0£/90  wsodsQ

9)SeM plios

LE'265 9¢- 1£°26G'9¢- Arejueg |ejo |
€265 9¢E- AR WA "8y Jolwisld duloed - 0101 800 rav AONVIVA ST'ivL $ 0Z02/0€/90  wsodeq
69'815°0¢- 0L’19 reyp 1elwald dyioed - 0L0L ¢48Wo ¢/1 0202/0€/90  usodeQ
61'6.5'9¢- 000 ey Jelwald dyioed - 010} L 2UI0 ¢/l 020Z/0€/90  ¥sodeqQ
61'645°9¢- 9 “TaYD Jelweld dyioed - 0101 BOUE]SISSY 9)eYy 0202/0€/90  ¥sodag
L0'¥r9'9¢- 09910}~ YD Jelwald Juided - 0101 09y lueg 0202/0€/90  ¥sodeq
b L29'Ge- 000 "8yQ J8lwald dyioed - 010} Z24euo e/ 0202/62/90  ¥sodaQ
Lv'129'se- 000 rayQ Jsiwaid dyioed - 0101 L BYO 271 0202Z/62/90  YysodeQ
Lv'229°Se- 000 ey D Jalwdld d41oed - 0101 douelsIssy ajey 020¢/62/90  ¥sodaQ
L 129'Ge- 02902 8y Jalwaeld oyioed - 0101 08y lueg 0202/62/90  WsodeQ
LL0Zv'se- 000 '8y Jelwald oyioed - 0101 21940 2/1 0z02/82/90  ¥sodag
LL°0Zr'SE- 000 OYQD Jolwald dylded - 0101 LYo /L 0202/82/90  ¥sodeg
14°02v'se- 000 YD Jolweld Juided - 0LOL douejsissy sjey 0202/82/90  ¥sodag
LL0gv'se- 01'6v6'L- ey Jelwiald oyioed - 0101 09y lueg 0z0z/82/90  ¥sodaQ
l9'LLp'EE- 000 ey Jojwaid oyioed - 0101 ¢9U0 2/1 0202/22/90  usodaQg
l9'LLY'eE- 000 ey Jaiwald dyidoed - 0101 L8410 2/ 0z0Z/.2/90  wusodeQ
L9 LAY EE- ceel ey Jelwald ouioed - 0101 aoue)sISSy ajey 0202/L2/90  wsodeQ
96'€8Y'cE- SG°L0%- YD JSlWisid Julded - 0101 09y lueg 0202/2L2/90  wsodeq
I'9L0°CE- 0070 9YD J9lwsld dyioed - 0LOI ¢80 7/t 0202/92/90  wsodaQ
L7'9.0°€E- 000 ey J8lwald oyioed - 0101 L2YI0 2/1 0202/92/90  ¥sodeqQ
Lr'9.0'eE- 0L'vC ey Jelwald dyived - 0101 aduelsissy ajey 0202/92/90  ¥sodaQ
LLLol'ee- ¥6'v19- YD JslwRid duided - 0101 09y lues 0202/92/90  wsodeQ
21'98b'ze- 000 “rayQ Jolwaid dyioed - 010} ¢4dul0 ¢/l 0202/52/90  usodeQ
21'98p'2e- 000 ey Jeiwald duided - 0101 1 40 2/1 0202/52/90  ¥sodeg
L1°98v'2¢e- S0'.¢ YYD Jelwald dyioed - 0L0L douelsissy 8jey 0z02/52/90  ysodeQ
geees'ee- qzZ'q8l- raYQ JSlwald dy1oed - 0101 08y lueg 0202/52/90  ysodaQ
16'1¢€Ce- 000 rayQ Jalwald dyloed - 0101 ¢vUl0 ¢/1 0202/€2/90  WsodeQ
16°1€€'Ce" 000 9y Jelwald dyioed - 0101 L 18410 Z/1 0z0z/€Z/90  Wsodeg
16°2€€'CE- 0L'v¢ ey Jolwald dyioed - 0101 doUE]SISSY djey 0202/€2/90  usodeQ
19'29¢'Ce- GZ'68l- OYQ Jolwidld duioed - 0101 o9y lueg 0z0z/€2/90  wsodaQ
A VAN Ay T 8D Jalwsld oyioed - 0101 21840 Z/) 0z0¢/ze/90  wsodaQ
£1°6€1°2¢- 000 YD Jolwsid dulded - 0LOL L 18Yl0 2/1 0202/22/90  ¥sodeg

aouejegq junowy nds owa aleq adAy

0zo¢ aung

pun4 Aq sjisodaqg 0Z/80/L0

JoLSIQ S891AIaG AJUunWIWo) yoeayq elIAY



t abed

12°689'G1- 00'LLL- 9y Jalweid duided - 0LOL 08y J9leM 0202/S1/90 usodaq
LTYLS'SL- 89'8GY- 'eyD Jelweld oyloed - QLOL G0 SWBIT ‘G2 191 M ‘0L " UBD - | # NI HOVIE VIAY - 0920'V $680:d 020¢/51/90 usodaq
65°GG0'GL- 000 TeyD Jolwald dyioed - QLOL ¢ 18410 /1 0202/c1/90 usodaq
65°GS0'G}- 000 “ayDd Jolweid oyed - 0LoL L 2410 ¢/1 020¢/e1/90 ysodag
65'GG0'GL- 000 ey delweld Juloed - 0LoL 2JUE)SISSY ojey 020¢/e1/90 ¥sodeQg
65'GS0'GL- 00'vLL- TrayD Jelweid Jyloed - 0L0L o9y Jaje 020¢2/c1/90 psodeq
65 LY6 V- 00°0 Ay lelwaid ayided - 0LOL 18410 &/1 0202/21/190 usodaQ
65 LY6'PL- 000 ey Ielwald ayided - 0L0) L YO ¢/L 0202¢/21/90 ¥sodaq
65 L6'vl- 000 YD Jolulald duided - 01L0L aouelsissy sjey 0202/21/90 ¥sodag
69 L6 vL- oceer- ey Jelweldg oyoed - 0LOL 09y Joje 020¢/21/190 usodeQ
6€°80G'v1- Lieel- TeyD Jelwaid auloed - 0LOL GO' SIBIT ‘G2 J91eM ‘02 " UBD - | # HdWI - N AVIN 0ZAd 401 0202/11/90 ysodag
82'G/€'vL- ve'ell- “'ayQ Jolwald dyided - 0401 Zi8yio ¢/t 020¢/01/90 ysodsq
Pe192'vL- 000 Ry Jelwald dyIded - 0L0L L 1840 2/t 020¢/01/90 ysodeg
e 192'71- 0C’'l6 TTAYD JolLld duIded - 0L0L aouejsissy sjey 0¢0€/0L/90 ysodaqQ
S ese'vl- g oLy - ey Jelwsid oyoed - 0LOL 99y J8lep 020¢/01/90 usodaq
re9l6'6- [A0:4 rayQ Jelwald oulded - 0L0L 248410 Z/1 020Z/60/90  Wsodag
92'G96'6- 000 ey Jelwald dyioed - 0LOL L1940 Z/1 0202/60/90  ¥sodeQ
92'596'6- 000 RYD Jolwld d4ioed - OLOL aduejsissy ajey 020¢/60/90 usodsq
92°'G96'6- 00°046- ey Jolwald dyioed - 0101 23y J91 A 020¢/60/90 usodaqg
9Z'S6¢€'6- 08'GeS 'ayQ Jelweld oyoed - gLoL 0Z/L2/S - 62/ SWOONSIY Yied Aunwwio) 0g/4/9 AjRjeledas paxyooq HOY 0202/80/90 usodag
90'L£6'6- 09'Z18°1 TrayD Jelwald ayloed - 0101 02/.2/S - 62/ uonebiu uenr ues 0g/v/9 Alsjeedes pexooq HOY 020¢/80/90 ysodsQg
99°ers L1 76°20€ ey Jalweld ayoed - 0LOL 24840 ¢/l 020¢/80/90 ysodaq
09°1L80°CL- 000 TeYD Jolweid dyided - 0101 L J8Uio 2/1 0202/80/90 ysodaqg
09'150°Z)- 09°¢coL 'ayD Jslweld dyived - 0LOL adue)sissy djey 020¢/80/90 ysodsqg
0Z'¥SLzL- 09°¢zL's- ey Jelweld ouioced - OLOL 29y Jaje 0202/80/90 ysodaq
09'LEYO- 000 TRy JelwRld dyided - 0101 ¢ 424lo 2/l 020¢/20/90 usodaq
09°LEY - 000 Ry Jelwald dyided - 0101 I BUYO ¢/1 0¢0¢/.0/90 ysodaq
09'Lev'o- 000 "ayD Jelwaid Jyioed - 0101 OJUElsISSY 8ley 020¢/20/90 ysodaqQ
09°LEP'D- 00'vLL- rayQ Jelwald dyided - 0101 08y Jejepp 0202/L0/90  ¥sodaQ
09°LLE'9" 000 ey Jelwsld Juded - 0L0L ¢i8y0 ¢/1 0202/50/90  ¥sodaQ
09°L1E'9- 000 8y Jelwald oyloed - 0101 L1BWo Z/1 0202/50/90  ¥sodag
09'LLE'D- or'LL TOYD Jalwsid J4loed - 0L0L aouejsissy sjey 0¢0¢/50/90 ysodaq
00'62€'9- oc'eey- “'ayD Jelwsid Jyloed - 0101 03y I9JeM 020¢/50/90 lisodaQg
08'G68'G- 09°'6¢.- “rayD Jalwaid dyided - QLOL 02/42/S - 62/ uonebLu) s juol4 020¢2/¥0/90 usode(
02'991'6G- 08°Ges- ayD Jojwaid dyed - 0LoL 02/42/S - 62/F SWwoonsay xled Ayunwwo) 0202/¥0/90 usodag
0v'0€9'v- 09¢18'}- ey Ielwsld Jyded - 0L0L 02/12/S - 62/ uonebi) uenp ueg 0202/¥0/90 usodag
08°218'c- 000 TayD Jelweid oyloed - 0L0L ZYylo /L 0202/v0/90 ysodeQg
08°L18'¢- 000 ey Jajwiald duIoed - 0LOL L Joyi0 z/) 0202/v0/90  wsodeQ
0818z or'LiL “TayD ol Jyioed - 0101 aouE)sISsy sjey 0202/¥0/90 usodaq
0Z'628'z- 06611 TTRYD Iolwsld Jyioed - 0LOL 08y I8jepp 0202/¥0/90 usodaQg
0c'60v'e- 09°0- ey IelWald dyioed - 0L0L ¢J3Ul0 ¢/} 020¢/20/90 psodaqQ
04°80v'¢- 000 "ayQ Jelwsld dyioed - QLOL L RYI0 ¢/l 0€0Z/€0/90 1sodaq
0.'80v'¢- 000 ey Jelwsld ouloed - 0101 souejsissy ajey 0z02/€0/90  ¥sodag
0.'80%'2- G9'Ceo’L- ey Jeiald ouded - 0LOL o8y Jalem 0202/0/90  Wsodag
5098¢‘L- 000 rayQ Jeiwald Jued - 0401 2P0 Z/L 0202/20/90  YisodaQ
50'98¢‘L- 000 ey Jslwald dyioed - 0L0L L JB8UI0 Z/1 02Z02/20/90  YysodeqQ
aouejeg unowy nds GITTENT] ajeq adAyL
02oc sunp
pun4 Aq sjisodaq 02/80/20

JoLSIg SO2IAIeS AJUNWWOY |oeag elIAY



¢ abey

ogeLeLe- 000 ray Jalwald dyloed - 0101 aduejsissy ajey 020¢/8¢/90 usodaQ
ogcle'le A “r9yQ Jelwaid Juioed - QLOL 08y J8le 020¢/8¢/90 usodaq
95°085'Ge- 000 "*ayQ Jelwsid dyioed - QLOL cuI0 7/ 020Z/.2/90 nsodag
96086 'G¢e- 000 “ayQ Jsjwisid duided - 010l L 18410 ¢/ 020¢/.2/90 ysodaqg
95'085'Ge- oLl 'ayQ Jslwald ouioed - 0LO} aouelsissy ejey 02Z02/12/90  Wsodeq
96°1L6G'GE- 0C'9.€- "YQ Jolwald duloed - 0101 29y Jeje M 0202Z/.2/90  ¥sodaQ
9.'Glz'se- 000 oY) Jelweld dided - 0L0L 28Ul ¢/i 020z/92/90  ¥wsodeQ
9/'6le'se- 0070 TTeyQ Jvlwsld duided - 0101 L 1840 ¢/1 020Z/92/90  WsodeQg
9/'Gle'Ge- 08¢¢ ey Jelwsid oyided - 0101 2due)sissy ajey 0€0¢/9¢/90 Jisodaq
96'882'Ge- 09'619- T8YD Jelweid Jyioed - 01Ok 09y J3Je 0202/9¢/90 usodaq
96°'81L9'vE- 000 ey Jsiweld ayioed - 0101 243410 2/1 0202/52/90 usodaq
96'8L9'pe- 000 Tayp Jelwald dyioed - 0L0L L BUIO 2/1 0202/52/90 ysodaQ
96°819'v¢- ocve "8y Jelwald dulded - 0101 9JUE]SISSY aley 0¢202/62/90 ysodaQg
91°€59've- 00°LLL- YD JoluBld duioed - 0LOL 08y IojleM 0202/52/90 ysodaqg
9l Z8y've- 000 YD J8iwaid dyioed - 0LOL cBUI0 2/ 0202/£2/90 ysodaq
91°28v've- 000 rayQ Jelwaid dyloed - 0L0L } 48410 2/l 020Z/e2/90  Wsodeg
9L zar've- 08'2¢ YD J8lweld duloed - 0LOL douelsIssy sjey 020¢2/ee/90 Jisoda(
96'v05've- 00'8¢e- a8y Jelwald Juioed - 0LOL 29y lale M 0202/€2/90 usodeqg
96°9.2'¥E- 00'6¢- rayD Jelwiald Juided - 0LOL ¢U0 ¢/1 0202/22/90 ysodeq
96°LE2'vE- 000 "'8yQ Jelwald ouloed - 0LOL L 18410 2/ 0z0z/2e/90  wusodeQ
96°L£2'VE- 0z've eyQ Jelweld dyloed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey 0z02/22/90  wsodeqQ
91'ZLT'PE- 65°998'¢- “8yQ Jelwsld dyided - 0101 29y J8eleM 0Z0Z/22/90  usodeq
LG'S0¥ LE- SG'Gle- YYD Jslwisld Juided - 0101 GO SIYOIT ‘GZ" 199 M ‘0L " UeSD - | # dWI HOYIE VIAY - 0920°Y S680:d 0202/22/90  wsodeQ
Z0'06L°LE- 000 YD Jslweid dulded - 0104 ¢48Ul0 ¢/l 0Z0Z/61/90  ¥sodeg
20'06LLE" 000 TTaYQ Jolwald duioed - 0101 L 18410 2/1 020zZ/61/90  ¥sodaqg
z006llE- 000 TayQ Jetwsld dyioed - 01Ol ajuelsissy a1ey 020Z/61/90  Wsodag
20’061 1€- 00'66¢- TaYD JsIWiBld Juided - 0101 09y JojeM 0z0z/61/90  ¥sodeQ
20'LeL'0¢g- 000 a8y J8lwald dulded - 0L0L cPuI0 2/t 0202/81/90 ysodaq
z0'16.2'0¢- 000 ey Jelwald ouided - 0LOL L 18410 2/} 0202/81/90 ysodaq
co'L6.L'0¢g- or'LL ayQ J9lwald duded - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey 0202/81/90 ysodaq
Zr'z08'0¢g- S1°269'9- "8y Jelwald Juided - 0LOL 08y Jor1e M 02Z0Z/81/90  WsodeQ
LZ0LL' Ve o' LL- ey Jelwaid oyloed - 0LOL 2o ¢/t 0202/21/90 Jsodeq
18'860've- 000 "ayQ Jelwald Juloed - 0LOL L 18410 2/1 0202/.1/90 usodeq
18°'860'vZ- orLL ayQ J8lwaid ouioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy eley 0202/41/90 usodag
LZ°0LL've- 00vLL- TTaYD Jolwnld duided - 0LOL 09y I8l M 0202/L1/90 ysodsQg
L2'966'ce- 000 eyQ Jelweld dllded - 0LOL g8yl ¢/t 0zZ0zZ/9L/90  wsodaQ
12°966'€C- 000 reyQ Jejwald dyided - 0L0L L 8yi0 ¢/l 0Z0Z/91/90  Wsodeq
12'966°'€C- 0070 ay) Jelwald Juided - 0L0L douelsissy ejey 0202Z/91/190  ¥sodeqg
LZ2°966°€C- 09°0¢g'2- eyQ Jelwald duioed - 0L0OL 09y J8leM 0202/91/90  ¥usodeQ
19'G99°9)- 0070 TeyQ Jelwaid duloed - 0101 ¢yl ¢/l 0202/91/90  ¥sodeQ
19'699°'91- 000 YD ISlwRid Juided - 0101 L 8410 ¢/ 0202/91/90  ¥sodeg
2959901~ 000 “ayQ Jsiwsid ouioed - 0L0I aouejsissy aley 0Z02/91/90  usodaq@
19'G99'91- 08°'L66- “rayD Jelwaid dlided - 0104 09y J9JEMA 020¢/91/90 ysodag
18°€L9'G)- 000 re8yQ Jelwald ouioed - 0L0L cdun e/l 020¢2/51/90 ysodaq
18°€29'GL- 000 ey Jelwald dulded - 0L0L L 18410 2/1 0202/51/90 ysodaq
18°€29'GL- or'Ll Ry Jluisid Jyloed - 0101 BoUE]SISSY djey 0202/S1/90 ¥sodeQg
aouejeg junowy yids INETT] aleq adA}
020¢C [unr
pung Aq sysodaq 02/80/L0

JoU)sId S8dIAIag AJlunwiwo?) yorag e[IAY



g abed

09°281°08- 09°281°08- IvioL
11'086°LE- 11'086' 8- 101B A €101
L1'086°L€- £9'eL- “8UQ Jelweld dWoed - 010} $D0 rav IONVIvE §Z'2p1 $ 020z/0€/90  Wsodeq
8t'906' L6- 0’95 “"ayQ) JolWald dIoed - 010} Z 19410 Z/1 0202/0€/90  wsodeq
88'296' L¢- 000 *+8yQ Jelwald JIoed - 010 L 1840 Z/1 0202/06/90  ysodeq
88296 L¢- 87'65 “8yQ Jelwald oWoed - 010 souesissy ejey 0202/0¢/90  Wsodeq
91'220'8e- 08'/€5- *8yQ Jelwaid JBoed - 0101 ooy IR 0202/05/90  usodeq
9€"v8Y' L6 000 8y Jolwaid ouioed - 010} Z 190 /1 0202/62/90  Wsodeq
o8 b8 L6 000 -y Jolwald dyoed - 010} | 19410 Z/L 020z/62/90  Wsodeq
ocveY' Le- 000 “-8UQ Jelweld dWoed - 00} 3oUBlSISSY S1ey 020z/62/90  ¥sodeq
oE v8Y L6 0011 *8yQ Jalweld dYoed - 010} o8y JejeMm 0z0z/62/90  dsodeq
9cELE" L€ 000 -y Jalwaid dlioed - 010l Z18W0 /1 0207/82/90  wsodeq
9e'eLe Le- 000 "y Jalwald dyioed - 0L0L L 180 7/l 0202/82/90  wsodeg
aouejeg Junowy nds oway - aleq  adAy
0Z0Z aunr
pun4 Aq sjisodaqg 02/80/L0

JoULISIg S99IAIeS AJlUNWWO) yoeag ejIAy



| effieq

66°0.8 66028 syb jeloL
66'0/8 67'9.2 - 0659 £-90969/96.G #1228 s1ybI 1S Juoid I89d 143 0202/22/90 preclle)
¥ 65 09°'€6 - 0659 £-7869.60690 # 1008 sjybin umol I89d 143 0202/10/90 %o8yD
¥1 10 yLLOL - 0659 0-29£5512665 # 100 S)ybI Auojo) 389d 143 0202/10/90 v_wmgo

s)ybI

TE'666'01L Z£'666'0L ulwpy / [e1dusg) [ejo]
2£'666'01 00°00Z 8)Isqap\ - 0419 suijweang gsogy Alyuow juawholdeq |enbig 143 0Z02/0E/90 el
2£°66.'01 elegord BsuUy Pd 00 SH3d - 9625 0Z/0£/9 - 9L/9 isUy  WISAG JuawRIeY sekoldw3 ofqng 143 020Z/0€/90 biel:lle}
LL°GL2'0L ¥z'822 Auiqer Sy3d - 0522 0Z/0E/9 -91L/9 sy wSISAG Juswisey seekoldw3 olignd 143 0Z02/0£/90 pcllte}
€G°1¥5'01 S’z ASUY Pd 0D SH3d - 9625 0Z/SL/9 - L/g HSHY  WeJSAg Juawalley sedfoidw3 olgnd 143 0Z02/0£/90 198y
80°625'01 0T212 Ager) Su3d - 05z2 0Z/SL/9 - L/9 nsuy  wa)shg Juewsey seakojdw3 olgnd 143 0202/0£/90 petllls)
88°L0€'01L 00°050'} Bupunoody - ZoLg 0Z/L 119 €542 "AY| Buidaaxoog ajbu3g BYIN 812 0Z0Z/0£/90 3oayo
88°/62'6 89°LS1L Buiddiys g abejsod - gpl9  LEIS “AU| 020Z/L/9 S1BQ UMY 618 JOGWINN JOWoISND "ou| 'selBojouyoa | sAleRID 91.2 0Z0Z/0£/90 %0940
0Z'90L'6 000 B)ISgOM - 0219 0202Z/82/9 £0.501 AU yuswAoidaq |eybia €Lie 0202/0£/90 o3y
029016 00'045 6ununoody - Z019 0Z/¥Z/9 09¥T "AU| Buidaaxypjoog sibuz PRIN (WX 0202/0€/90 308y
02'9€6'8 0052 souBUBlUIBl - ZHG9 sUGa( pue pues ‘seaea Jo dn ues|) Jopaix3 "0 Buiueaj) suipseo) oLz 0Z0Z/0€/90 pe=llle)
0Z'LLS'8 00691 soUBUBIUIBY - ZPSO 0Z0T BUN[ 40} GZ|Z "AU| SOUBUSIUEIN WO "0D Buluesj suipsecd oLz 020Z/0€/90 %o3yD
0Z'9vE's 00002 a)IsqaM - 0419 aulweang gsogy Atuow JuswAoideq (enbig 143 0202/52/90 pleClTo)
0z'9vL's L6 80O ‘seyddng - £¥19 $£961¥8186 # so|deyg 0Z02/t2/90 Pl
9%'990'8 89'6Y yosjuswAied aseyd - 0Z4s $994 99 JueyoIaW yosjuewAed 0Z02/£Z/90 Yo8yo
8.°910'8 6L'991 sannn - 0659 IS sIn7 ues 001 I%9d 143 0202/22/90 X08YD
65°058°/ 00°60€‘1L WD JogeT10eRuo) - 9059 IS JogeT 19BAUCD 0Z0Z ‘WO0Z - Uk Sunf 8601 AU $8)e100SSY %} uueluebeH v0.2 0202/22/90 34D
65°6v5'9 £6°¢l suonduosgng % sanq - 0Z19 diyssequisw swild uozewy auwduozewy 143 0202/0Z/90 plet=ltlo)
99°LES'9 62°602 "s0d @ selddng 200 - 0F L9 $308UD pienbojeg 0202/61/90 pleclle}
1£'22€'9 £€9CL yosjuswiAed aseyy - 0ZLG $994 00 JuBYDIOW yoejuawAhed 0202T/L1/90 bislltel
¥.60€'9 S6LZ jowslu| / duoydala] - G869 LLGEE008600L5128 “# 100V wnnoadg 143 020Z/51/90 bielle]
6.'760'0 18l yoajuawAed aseyd - 0ZLS §93} 00 JueydIOW yosjuswAed 0202/21/90 bieclle)
86°080'0 004 Buiddiys g ebejsod - z¢1.9 [esunco |eba) g wyg B0IMBS [eISOd SN 0Z02/14/90 bll)
86°€20'0 00°0PL°L Bugunoooy - ZoL9 WPNY 020Z/82/S 6EHT "AU| Buidaaxsjoog aj6u3 BIYIN €042 0202/1 1190 pielle}
86°€€6'Y ¥6°LEL SSO[ON 2lland - GPL9 12-020Z Ad @2u0N 1e6png aunqu weibsje L 2042 0202/LL/90 pecllle)
¥0°96.'p 0L'ey Jesn) Ajajes - 0259 leas) Ajajes 0Z/L/9 LL6ZGZ ‘Au| yoogen|g ¥Sn L0.Z 0Z02/01/90 3oayd
1 RATA Y w0z lesg) Mlojes - 0469 "D A19JeS 6LY9L6 # IBWOISND 0Z/L/G 9YILGTH AU yoogen|g YSn 10.2 0zZ0z/04/90 pat:llie]
06'1LE9'F 000V "y uiepy g ‘dey “dib3 - 4269 sJiedal J9ndwoo sseindwo) 98] [BD 143 020Z/01/90 A3y
06°'165°F 006622 IND JogeT J0RRu0D - 9059 020z ‘W9 aunp - Yiyz Ae 0Z0Z/6/9 S60L “Au| s8}e100ssy % uuewebeH $692 0202/60/90 9y
069€8°L S0CL yoajuswAed aseyd - 0ZLS $994 00 JueyDiaW yosuswiAed 0202/80/90 pietille]
g8'vz8'l £6°92¢ pNojD 8910AY| « Ot LS PROIDBVIOAL| 0202/50/90 pieCllle)
26°L6¥'L 0s'el xeuwy - QL 1§ xawy JunoosIg ssa1dx] ueduawy 0202/50/90 ple=llle]
AR 66Vt suonduosqng B send - 0219 woo aqopy 143 0202/50/90 ple=lTy}
AT 00°¢L Buddiys 3 sbejsod - zy19 8018 [B1SOd "SN 0202/¢0/90 %93UD
£rast'L 0891 Buiddiyg g sbejsed - zy19 spyd pieoq 20IMBS [B)SOd SN 0202/70/90 plocllle}
£9'BEY' | 01’86 suonduosgng g senq - 0219 diyssequuaw A | wooz 0202/£0/90 %24D
el 0z'9z yosjuswAed aseyd - 0ZL5 $89} 00 JuBydISW yosjusiuAed 0202/£0/90 ¥oayo
LZeie'L 80°0} yosuswAed 8seyy - 0z1LG $89) 00 JueyoleW yosjuawied 0202/20/90 pelTe)
61°50¢€'L 61'¢8 soyQ ‘'selddng - €419 GZOPLOWAD # JUN0DY ZGEEGeHY Je1do) Bunswes 1 9W0 8892 0Z0Z/20/90 X29yD
00222l 00°0£9 2651 - 6E19 [esunoy (ebe [esouss me je Aawiony ‘Z(ag "M I9BYIIN 1892 0202/20/90 piecile]
00°Z65 0008 [eBa7 - 6eL9 Aeiqry men MmeT je ABWony ‘Z)18S "M [9BYOIN 1892 0202/20/90 o9y
00'ZLS 00218 jebaT - Lo sBugas|y Jeinbey souepus)y deid MET Je ABUIONY ‘ZIS "M [SBYOIN 1892 0Z07z/20/90 pec:The)

ulupy / jeiauacy

aouejeg junowy JUN023Y owepn aweN wnp ajeq adA)

0Z0Z eunp

SJUNO22Y/M pun4 Aq s)o9Y9 02/80/L0

191181 Sa21AIag A)IUNWLWOY Ydrag BJIAY



¢ abed

98°LOL'Y9 98°10L'v9 Lol

69°2L/2'€lL 69°2/Z'El Jajep (2101
69°21Z°€) 000 aoue|dwo) AojeinBay - G99 02/52/9 85029 "Au| Buyss) moypioeg moppjoeg I v1ig 0202/0£/90 pieclto)
69°2/2'€L 98'6¥2 SHed aledg [OnUD - 0159 SISIB| JSIBM Z918L "AU|  0Z0Z/9L/9 'ou| ‘Addng |ewsnpu| ung LLLT 0202/0£/90 308D
£8'220°¢L 00°0¢1 soueldwo) Aiojenbay - 5959 02/52/9 85029 "Au| Bunsa) mojpoeg moipjoeg JN SLLZ 0Z02Z/0£/90 3oeyd
£9°268°C) 98612 asuadx3 juswdinbg . 8169 sisjel Jelep Z9L8L “AUl  0Z0Z/91L/9 ‘ou| ‘Alddng jeuasnpu| Lng 90.2 0Z0Z/€Z/90 399y
16°2p9°2L ze'e6l seniuN - 0659 "Py Buipue aAeD 2121 3%9d 143 0Z02/2Z/90 pEeClle)
SOShT) 00°0€0'2 '3 IAID JogeT JoBIUOD - £0G9 walsAg Jajep ‘Bu3 A1) soqeT Joeiuo) sejeossy 1§ uuewebey ¥0.2 0202/22/90 3o8YD
S9vZY'0l 00'95€'E si1sa1 ge - 0pS9 0202/2/9 0.6¥ "ON Juswaie)s "oU| ‘|eolAleuy 1SE0D auojeqy 00,2 0202/60/90 pCTT)
G9°890°L 05°6h $984 @ SHULA - §6G9 0202/1/9 8LEOTZ) # “Av| yieaH 09 018 1692 0202/60/90 ¥oayD
GL'€20'2 052994 "3 IAID JogeT J0BJUCD - L0S9 wolshg Jsjep Bug o ssjeloossy @ uuewsbey 6692 0202/60/90 $8YD
G9'GGE'S £1'962 g Jredey Juswdinbg - 0Z59 Jieday 10§ umOQ INYS UIRW IB1EA L2E6LM "oU| ‘juswabeuely 80Inossy pin|4 692 0202/20/90 %9849
22°660'C 81602 2 nedey Juswdinb3g - 0zZg9 961 M dledoy NeaT JsIepn 1984)S ol Zil "ou| ‘Juswebeuep 20In0saYy pIN|4 692 0202/20/90 el o)
$0°968'y $0'968't W B O Joge JoRHUOD - OGO LEEB L “AU| J81ep 'SAO 0202 IMdy -ou| ‘Juswebeuepy saInossy pinjd ¥692 0202/20/90 peElle)

Jajem

98°€6G'6¢ 98'€65'6¢ Kejues [g10)
98°€6G'6€ 00°€8 (904) ese8i9 B |10 184 - G259 02-610Z Ad 02/82/9 061 1LG# "Au| weiboid 6o "ou| ‘dnois) soe|lepm rAWKA 0202/0£/90 YD
98°0Lt'6€ ve'8zL'L sjeoiwsyd - £059 0Z/81/9 8Y2¥SLE "AU| "ou| ‘oljioed Bejuusig 60.2 0Z0Z/0£/90 %08y
Z6'Zhe'8e 18'860°L sued aseds (eopud - 0169 GLL0EB # JoWOISND 86LGGS "AU| # £o)) 8Buy sasudisjug uosnbia4 80.2 0Z02/0£/90 petlle}
LLEVT'LE 1T'6E2 BuwRU| / suoyds|a] - 6859 S 706 91¥6-G6G S08 # 1008 181V 143 0202/62/90 o940
#H'700'2€ Z9°601'L s|eatweu) - £059 0Z/L 119 ZHLPSLE "AU| "ou| ‘oyioed Bejuusig 1042 0202/€2/90 peTt)
78'868'SE ov'6r0'L sjeatwsyd - £059 0ZIV/9 LrLPSLE "AU| "ou| ‘aoed Beyuuelg 1022 0202Z/€Z/90 pLlle)
Zr'6ve've 6L°06 1% - 0659 Z-8ETTEYBELI #I00€ UOHEIS Y 299d 143 0202/22/90 024D
19°8G.'VE ve6lv'e BN - 0659 dwnd 13 uei4 ues 1 pig 389d 143 0202/22/90 petllle)
£6°€82'2¢ 00691 aoueuajUIe 10}IaUas) . 0SS lojeiauss) UOHEIS Y 80LEY “AUl "0U| ‘8SNOYIBMOd SINT UBS s0.2 0202/22/90 ¥98yD
gegLL'ee 00591 adueUB)UIBI 10JeIaUSE) - 0£G9 Jojespussy J MM 0Z0Z/8/9 BOLEY "Au| "0U) ‘8SnoyIamod Sin ues 5042 0202/22/90 ¥o8yd
€€'666'LE 00°GL0°L "3 PAID JOGET JOBNUOD - 059 wajsAg ueg ‘Bu3 |IA1D J0qen 10830 sejeioossy g uuewsbey ¥0.2 0202/22/90 398y
£€'8€6'0¢ SL'8k Jeuiaju| / suoydale] - 5859 19UIB)U| G8]O X # J00R 181y 143 0202/61/90 pelTe)
81°068'0¢ 05°€Z Jewsiu| / suoydels] - 5859 0ZLL-vET SO8 19198 28191622T.8T # 1008 191V 143 020Z/71L/90 ple=lle)
89'998'0¢ ¥L'€26°'L “rjuiely g “day dinb3j . zzgo d1MM d8(dweg alsoduwio) 0Z/1/9 LSYEST “AuU| yoogsnig vsn 1022 0202/01/90 Pt T}
$G'Ev6'8Z 68¥GLL 's8(] | 9SBUd dLMM - a5kZ8 T seomusg oddng BuueauiBul €004 £00-610Z AUl Bugnsuod soequalioH 6692 0202/60/90 o8y
69'88/'12 2099, s|eslwsyd - £059 0Z02/12/S 6¥ZSPLE "AUj "ou| ‘oljioed Bejuus.g 8692 0202/60/90 3oy
£9°220'L2 25'686 sfesiwsyy - £069 0Z/82/G 0525 LE "AU| "ou| ‘ofioed Bejuusig 8692 0202/60/90 biel:lle}
AR 1XT4 00°0EP G jwidy U7 MG MM - 99928 109f01d BUIM JoMaS [2nBIK UBS 0Z/LE/S P8I AU "0U| ‘sejelnossy g Jojhe ‘Bunes 9692 0Z02/60/90 X28u)
L1°£09'6T 00°G65°L "3 D JogeT Joequod - 069 wajshg Aepues Bu3 a0 sejeossy g uuewabeH 8692 0202/60/90 %2uD
L1°800'%2 00'LE “uiey @ 'dey "dinb3 . Zz69 Juswoe(day ued Y44 ¥6E6IM "ou| ‘juswabeuey 82inosay pin|4 ¥692 0Z02Z/20/90 pLrlle)
LLb69'€ €O LVL sjesiway) - £069 EPY6LV# ‘AUl d1MM Sledlway)d "ou| ‘Jusobeuepy 821N0say pinjd4 ¥692 0202/20/90 =1l
80°2.6'€2 ¥8'569'7L N '8 O JogeT 19eiuo0d - GOS9 1L6€6 Lo "Au| Auepues 'sdO 0Z0g [Mdy "ou| ‘Jusiwebeuepy aoinosay pinj4 #692 0202/20/90 pe=llie)
¥2°188'8 01°258'S "s8(] | 8seyd d.LMM - 95128 uBiseq | 9seyd d1Mmm 1deQ Ddd/W4D 399d €692 0202/20/90 pt:lle)
¥1'620'€ Z0vEL sanIln - 0659 Jg)sdwinQ pA Z LSEFOLE-0Z L JoquIny Jooy aoag Alejlueg Auno) LEnog 143 0202/20/90 pellg)
Z1'S68°C 691 Jeag) Ajpjes - 0£69 61916 # J8WOISND 0Z0Z/ZL/G 686EETH AU yooqan|g ysN 7692 0202/20/90 piecllle)
£F'€28°2C 9L'v8 sel|ddng BunessdQ - 0559 0202Z/1£/S 08E9Z| 100V alempleH 20y SIBUIN 1692 0Z02/20/90 pillie)
1T68L'T 00°8Z€'L Bulpue spijog - 0859 Bupuel spIOS 0Z0Z/6L/S ELEG#H "AU| "ou| ‘s,paadg 0692 0Z02/20/90 pCllle)
LT £2°229 sjeojwey) - £059 0Z0Z/tL/S 8YZSYLE "AU| "0u| ‘oyioed Bejuusig 6892 0202/20/90 o8y
¥0'¥82 0'¥84 s|eslwsy) - £059 020Z/8/G L¥ZSPLE "Au| ‘ou| ‘oyoed Bejuusig 6892 0202/20/90 £ %984D

ejiueg

aouejeg unouwry JUNO22Y owal aweN WwnN ajeq adA

0Z0Z sunp

SJUNO2IY/M pun4 Aq s)d9yH 02/80/L0

191181 $891A188 ANUNWIWOY) Yoeeg eJInyY



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax #

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Transaction

Statement

Date

7/1/20

805.597.7171

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due

Amount Enc.

$35,969.54

Amount

Balance

06/30/20

05/31/20

05/31/20
05/31/20
06/19/20

06/19/20

06/24/20

06/24/20

06/19/20

06/24/20

CURRENT

34,941.21

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F19575. Orig. Amount $19,591.88.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
INV #A19498, Orig. Amount $159.59.

348F110041 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
INV #A19499. Orig. Amount $191.12,

INV #A19530. Orig. Amount $15.44.

CREDMEM #CR19548.

W17577 SSMP Audit Review and Edits-
INV #W17577. Orig. Amount $1,362.50.

W19152 H2S Testing-
INV #W19152, Orig. Amount $4,836.23.

W19174 Recirculation Impeller Install-
INV #W19174. Orig. Amount $1,904.62,

W19226 Guide Rail Brackets Secondary Sed-
INV #W19226. Orig. Amount $989.02.

W19267 Recirc Pumps-
INV #W19267. Orig. Amount $1,555.18.

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
[219]3

1,028.33

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

19,591.88

159.59

191.12
15.44
-6.50

1,362.50

4,836.23

1,904.62

989.02

1,555.18

PAST DUE

OVER 90 DAYS

19,591.88

19,751.47

19,942.59
19,958.03
19,951.53

21,314.03

26,150.26

28,054.88

29,043.90

30,599.08

Amount Due

$35,969.54

Page 1




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
// }'J .,

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager| f/; l 7

DATE: July 14, 2020

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday June 10" via computer
(“Gotomeeting”) and teleconference. The agenda packet for the meeting is attached to this staff report. As
of this writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 488 feet, is at 49% of capacity and has approximately 24,300
acre feet of water in storage (700 AF less than a month ago). The key topic for the TAC is working through
the proposed changes to the Zone 3 Water Contract that will provide for each contractor to store their surplus
water in their own individual “buckets” rather than storing all surplus water in a common “bucket”. The
contract review sub-committee met again on June 3™ to finalize their recommendations that will be presented
to the full TAC on June 10" and ultimately to the Advisory Committee on July 16"

Follow-up on Water Rights Permit 20708 (Application 28995) with the State Water Resources Control
Board, Division of Water Rights.

At the March 2020 Board meeting staff advised the Board that in a February 26, 2020 letter, the Division of
Water Rights cancelled (without prejudice of a future time extension request) the District’s petition for
extension of time due to lack of due diligence in developing the water supply for beneficial use (Water Code
Section 1396). The Permit was initially issued on February 22, 1994 and the time to complete construction
work ended on December 31, 1996. Annual progress reports have been filed by the District but the District
has not moved forward with implementing the project due to the cost of installing the wells and the required
well-head treatment equipment and the transmission line to transport the water to the District’s distribution
system. Staff contacted the Division of Water Rights via telephone and email to seek clarification on the
District’s options to submit a new petition for extension in early June and received a response on June 16.
District staff met with Water Board staff on June 25.

Water Board staff advised me that their action was based on the District’s lack of due diligence to implement
the project and perfect the water right in accordance with the petition for an extension of time filed in May
2010. However, the Water Board staff indicated the District could file for a new time extension request if the
District intended to implement the project. As staff has indicated in the past, the cost to install the wells,
water treatment units and transmission lines will likely exceed $1,000,000. Prior to proceeding with a new
time extension request, I recommend the District retain some updated costs for installing the needed
infrastructure and on-going Operations and Maintenance costs for the project to deliver the permitted 80
acre-feet per year of water.

WWTP Project Status Report

Staff is pleased to report that the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the WWTP MBR unit went out to
potentials vendors on June 18, 2020. The proposals are due back in mid-July for staff and engineering
review. The anticipated Project schedule from the RFP is provided as an attachment to this staff report.




ZONE 3 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday June 10, 2020

| A 4 9:00 - 12:00 am

N AN/ Due to COVID19 Meeting Protocols

g N7 we will be teleconferencing via phone

w or GoTo Meeting

g (ﬂ--.

o »

.~ Phone line: +1 (571) 317-3112

f\\ X Access Code: 950-770-213

& o el OR
" 4 W ", t.
_&(’ ' X A Webinar: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/950770213

Agenda

¢ Cloudseeding Presentation

Terminal Dam De-commissioning

Contract Changes

AG Creek GSP Grant/Groundwater Modeling Updates
Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation

LAFCO Boundary

1. Announcements All
e AG Creek GSP Funding

2. General Operations and Water Report J. Ogren
e Summary Notes - May
¢ Monthly Operations Report — May
¢ Lopez Dam Storage Projections - May

3. Contract Changes Update D. Heimel
¢ Presentation on draft document
(Document to be sent out separately)

4. Future Agenda items? All

Attachments:

A. Summary Notes — May

B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — May

C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projection Chart — May
D. CIP Update

Next Meeting Date: July 8, 2020




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY
wenades. i WEDNESDAY May 13, 2020 (9:00-11:00 AM)
3 SRUnoCT ey Via Goto Meeting due to COVID-19 Protocol

SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

Attendees: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Ben Fine (Pismo), Jim Garing, Will Clemens (OCSD), Brad Hagemann (ABCSD), Vard
Ikeda, John Wallace, Dan Heimel (WSC Inc.), Jill Ogren (PW Dept), Jenny Williamson (LWTP).

Please Note: The audio recording of the meeting was nearly unusable, notes provided below are
from handwritten notes.

1. Announcements —
e OCSD was approved for an IRWM grant application for storm drain infiltrators

Jill Ogren provided a Cloudseeding update. Six storm events were seeded, one air-based and 5 land
based. ~ cost is $160,000. Anticipates a presentation by the consuitant in June.

Jill announced that the Declaration of Surplus Water will go to the Board on June 2" . Request for
Surplus Water will go out shortly thereafter.

Jill discussed the Lopez plant shutdown/tule removal that will take place May 18-22".

Jill provided an update on the AG Creek GSP funding that is going to the Advisory Committee on May
21st.

2. General Operations and Water Supply Report -

Jenny Williamson reported the Lake Elev. = 490.84 ft, Storage = 25,455 AF @ 52% capacity.
Downstream releases are at 2.5 MGD (instantaneous reading); WTP at 4.75 MGD; SWP at 0.75 MGD.
Rainfall to date 17.43 inches.

No comment on April Summary Notes.

Reviewed the April Monthly Operations Report

Reviewed the Storage Projections Chart.

3. Budget Status as of April 30, 2020 -

The latest budget status report as of April 30t was presented and reviewed with the group.

4. Contract Changes Update —
e Dan Heimel stated that the subcommittee is polishing edits to the draft contract change

document to help the reader understand why the particular edits are proposed. Hoping to have
the document ready for review by the TAC at the June meeting with the intent to have
something for the Advisory Committee in July where the AC will be requested to support
moving forward with CEQA review.

5. Agenda Items Next month —

% Cloudseeding presentation
% Contract change draft document

Next Meeting June 10, 2020

Summary Notes Prepared by Jenny Williamson and Jill Ogren



000

00°¢

(400 4

009

0o'g

000t

00t

00°%T

! ozoe/1/e

1

- 0T0Z/T/11

— 0z0z/T/0T
" - 0Z0Z/1/6
. 0zozZ/1/8
. 0T0T/T/L

«

0z0Z/1/9

0z02/1/s
020Z/1/¥
! ozoz/t/e

<

N
=]
i
(o]
o

(]

0L’y

0z0z/1/2

o

<t
Y —

388403 PBIIIPBI st |

aleq
[ =
[ N [
S~ S~ S~
= =y )
S~ ~ S~
[\ [ no
o o o
N | o 2
o w o
_ oo_o
f
61'C
s

{urey oN) :&ﬁwj_

d 8381015

982405 [BNJIY e

o

e

6102/1/01

0

o 9
O

610¢/1/6

5 ©

® N @ v
S S £ I
£ 8 £ g
BN N N
© © © o
BB BB
e ® © o
04.0 040 — OH-_O
¢ v _
vdz

uonaafold adesols —

NOILLO3IrOUd 39VHOLS HIOAY3S3Y 23401

610Z/1/v

v6°t

610Z/1/¢€

-a8esn |edidiunw
pue ‘s)sanbas asea|as wesaujsumop gT-8T ‘||esules pajdipald uo paseq mojpjul 21101S1Y
‘wos 1ayleamaduesduo| wodj jjejules paoipald uo paseq sy uonoafoid sdesols T

6102/1/2

i ; 4vi000'0F == |=
! | | L
uvoneudinald paidipaad e | donendigasd jentoy e |

910N

= =

- N =
~ ~ ~
= = =
~ S~ ~
[ ] ]
o o o
[ = =
o oo oo

g
(=]

i+
L |
i
L2 e r——
|
T

o~

|
|
T

00

00005

000007

0°000ST

0°0000¢
0°000s¢

0°0000¢€

0°000s€

0°'0000%

(4v) @8e1015




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

TO: Zone 3 Advisory Committee
FROM: David Spiegel, PE
DATE: June 10, 2020

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update
Project Updates:

o Spillway Assessment (No Change)
o DSOD is reviewing assessments on a priority basis and will update the
District on their progress
o Geotechnical and structural testing will be scheduled following DSOD
approval of assessment and recommendations

e Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir Dam
o The Department of Safety of Dams has given the District one year to
determine the feasibility of remediating the dam or decommissioning the
terminal reservoir
o The District is currently preparing a report on the two alternatives and
comparing cost benefit of each

o Fault Zone Risk Assessment for Dam Left Abutment (No Change)
o Received one quote at $39,000
o Additional quotes needed

¢ Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades

o Determining options for membrane building safety upgrades
o Consultant has reviewed the facility and is working on a proposal

o Domestic and Fire Tank Repairs ~$15.000
o Safety items have been completed
o Coating touch ups on the domestic tank to be completed before June 30"
o Fire tank is being evaluated for replacement

e Cathodic Protection Survey
o Develop scope/estimates/quotes for repairs

¢ Equipment Storage Building
o Potential new site is being investigated, previous two sites had multiple
challenges for construction




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Upcoming Projects:
¢ Improved Boat Access

Completed Projects
e Lopez Dam and Terminal Dam Hazard Classification
o DSOD approved the inundation maps
o Approved maps and Emergency Action Plans sent to CAL OES
o Distributed to all required parties
» Replaced Leach Field System at WTP

e Replaced sludge bed #1 underdrain system
¢ Rebuild membrane feed pump
¢ Repairs to Terminal Dam Spillway

¢ Terminal Dam Monument Survey



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MEMBRANE BIOREACTOR PACKAGE SYSTEM

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

JUNE 18, 2020

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CA 93424



1.2 Anticipated Project Schedule

Following is the anticipated project schedule including Final Design, Bid Phase and Construction. Please note that this
represents the anticipated schedule and is subject to change.

ITEM Start Date End Date
MBR Equipment Procurement 6/18/2020 9/8/2020
Advertise RFP for Packaged MBR System 6/18/2020 7/15/2020
Review Proposals for Packaged MBR System 7/16/2020 7/29/2020
Negotiate contract with top ranked proposer 7/30/2020 8/26/2020
Contract Review and Board Authorization 9/8/2020 9/8/2020
Final Design 9/8/2020 4/5/2021
Equipment Submittals 9/8/2020 11/30/2020
Draft Final Plans, Specifications, and Cost Opinion | 12/1/2020 2/22/2021
District Review 2/23/2021 3/8/2021
Final Plans, Specifications, and Cost Opinion 3/9/2021 4/5/2021
Bid Phase {General Contractor) 4/6/2021 6/28/2021
Construction 6/29/2021 5/30/2022

1.3 Project Specifications

It is the responsibility of the MBR EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER to ensure they are in possession of complete and current sets
of the Proposal Documents and to ensure they have acknowledged receipt of the RFP documents. For inquiries, See

Section 1.4.

1.4 Inguiries

The ABCSD will receive inquiries from MBR EQUIPMENT SUPPLIERs by way of a formal process.

All inquiries about the Work or the Proposal Documents shall be directed, in writing by email, at least ten (10) business
days before the Submission Deadline. Inquiries received after this date may not be answered. Written inquiries must

be directed to:
The Project Engineer:

Eileen Shields, PE

MKN & Associates, Inc.

PO Box 1604

Arroyo Grande, CA 93421

Email: Eshields@mknassociates.us
Phone: (805) 904-6530 x 105

10|Page



=20\ FLUID RESOURCE
cn0) MANAGEMENT

[ J
L5 ¥/ CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

July 6, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JUNE 2020 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The
Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect
on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

First street lift station pumps tripped the high amperage alarm on SCADA, staff responded and pulled the pumps for inspection.
Rags and solids were removed from the pumps. The junction box for the check valve vault sump pump was no longer supported
and falling off the wall; a new box was installed and electrical connections were re-made.

The lift station pumps were found in need of repair due to impeller and volute wear; the District has ordered replacement parts.
WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing
as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed.

Staff coordinated with the onsite contractor and the District with the mainline shutdown for First Street to move a service connection
and Staff collected post work sampling.

Staff has been performing distribution flushing on an as needed basis.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated
Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

)

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2018-2020)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO®@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Genira Goest Region Wastewater Treatment DID Sa00101001.
e A ) o i Facility Month: JUNE 2020
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
. N e e R SN Bl ol e Pt
(gpm) | {9Pm) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 |0.043950 o1 39 <0.02 6/4/120 24 17 423 300
2 |0.040926 88 29 5 <2 <0.02 6/7120 27 32 312 285
3 |0.046166 98 32 <0.02 6/11/20 34 35 558 296
4 ]0.043802 96 31 <2 <2 <0.02 6/14/20 39 37 408 302
5 ]0.050794 96 35 <0.02 6/18/20 35 23 424 232
6 |0.063290 102 44 <0.02 6/21/20 39 29 571 282
7 |0.056863| 102 40 <0.02 6/25/20 58 21 576 190
8 |0.048569 95 34 <0.02 6/28/20 30 23 380 308
9 ]0.045901 108 32 <0.02
10 |0.046345 99 34 <2 <2 <0.02
11 ]0.047718 97 33 2 <2 <0.02 Min 24 17 312 190
12 |0.050722 97 35 <0.02 Mean 35.8 271 456.5 2744
13 |0.062575| 110 44 <0.02 Max 58 37 576 308
14 |0.064505| 105 45 <0.02 BOD Removal: 92.2% TSS Removal: 90.1%
15 |0.053794| 99 38 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
16 |0.050444| 106 35 <2 <2 <0.02 Weokly | Weekly | Weekly | Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
17 [0.051432| 104 36 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
18 |0.054064| 105 38 2 <2 <0.02 6/4/20 <0.1 20.8 6.6 71
19 |0.055471 112 39 <0.02 6/11/20 <041 42.6 6.7 74
20 |0.065903| 110 46 <0.02 6/18/20 <0.1 34.9 6.7 70
21 |0.065859| 120 46 <0.02 6/25/20 <0.1 22.5 6.7 72
22 |0.055482| 103 39 <0.02
23 |0.055610 107 39 <2 <2 <0.02 Min <0.1 20.8 6.6 70.0
24 10.056006 99 39 <0.02 Mean <0.1 30.2 6.7 71.8
25 |0.057973 104 40 <2 <2 <0.02 Max <0.1 42.6 6.7 74.0
26 |0.063604| 108 38 <0.02 Effluent Limits
27 |0.071417) 118 50 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
28 |0.067914| 110 47 <0.02 BOD mg/L. 40 60 80
29 |0.060034| 121 42 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
30 |0.062548 113 44 <2 <2 <0.02 QOil and Grease myg/L 25 40 75
31 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Min |0.040926 88 29 <2 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Mean |0.055323| 104 39 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1::: er’IIL More than once in 30 days: 240
Max |0.071417| 121 50 5 <2 <0.02 < Daily Maximum: 2,400
Total |1.659681| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Chiorine Residual mgfL 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 -9.0
Influent Brine Receivad Sludge Removal Settleable Solids mLiL 1.0 1.5 3.0
Date | Volume {(Gallons) Date Gallons BOD/TSS Removal % 2 75% e
N/A 6/9/20 4,800
6/24/20 4,800 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




HLNOW

nr NAr AVIN ddv dYN 834 NVP

| ozoze 6l0ze glozE |

jo =[] AON 120 d3s 2Ny
(0zoz - 8102)

MOT4 ININ1443 d1MM ATIVA FOVHIAVY ASO8aV

000°0L

000°02

000'0¢

000°0¥

000°0S

000°09

000°0L

000'08

AvaA ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

o3a AON 100 d3s ony anr NAP AVA Hdv HYIN 934 NVl

| 0zoz= gioz= 8LOZE |
(0zoz - 81L02)
MO71d LN3INT443 dLMM TV1OL ATHLINOW asOogv

000'00S

000°000°L

000°00S°}

000'000'C

000'005°C

HLNOW ¥3d SNOTIVO




HINOW

anr NAr AVIA ydv VYN g34d NV

| 0zoz= 6102w 8L0Z™ |

03d AON 100 438 Ny
(0Z0Z - 8102)

MO14 TVLOL ATHLNOI SINT NVS 140d

000°0S

000001

000'051

000002

000°'052

000'00€

000°05¢

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

anre NOP AV Hdv HVIN g34d Nvr

o3a AON 120 d3s ony

| uBseQ dIMM—— 0Z0Zw== 6LOZww=  8LOZmmm |

(0zoz - 81L02)
aod LN3N14NI I9VHIAVY ATHLNOW asoav

00l

00¢

oog

oo

00§

009

/6w




HLNOW

o3a AON 120 d3s ony anr NAr AV ddv UV 934 Nvr

(0zoz - 8102)
aogd LNIN1443 I9VHIAVY ATHLNOW asoav

ol

Sl

4

14

oe

ge

ov

14

1/Bw




HLNONW

anr NOP AYIN ddv HVIN g3d NvT

[ 0zoz= 6l0z= si0z= |

23a AON 100 438 ONY
(020Z - 81L02)

Z3d071 NOdd dISVHIUNd ¥31VM ATHLNOW asoav

000°00§

000'000°L

000005}

000°000'2

000'005°

000'000°€

SNOT1VO




HLNONW

anr NAr AVIN ddv dvN g34 Nvr

| ozoz= 6L0z= sLoze |

04ad AON 100 d3S onv
(0zoz - 81L02)

d70S ¥3LIVM ATHLINOW asoOgav

000005

000'000°}

000°005"}

000°000°C

000'005'2

000°000°€

000°00S°E

SNOTIVO







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors N

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@

DATE: July 14, 2020

SUBJECT: Consolidation of District Election with the General Election; Resolution No.
2020-07

Recommendation:

Approve Resolution No. 2020-07

Funding:
Costs for District elections will be funded out of the Administration budget. The cost of an

election will vary depending upon the number of candidates filing for election, but have ranged
from a few hundred dollars to several thousand dollars. The FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget
includes sufficient funds to cover the costs. Historically, the District has had minimal costs
associated with elections.

Discussion:

Attached for Board review is Resolution No. 2020-07 requesting Consolidation of the District’s
General Election with the Statewide General Election to be held on November 3, 2020. As the
Board will recall, by having the County coordinate and consolidate our election with other
agencies, the overall cost is greatly reduced.

This year the District will have the election of 3 full term and one two year term members to the
Board on the ballot. The terms of President Kelley, Vice President Helenius and Director
Najarian are up for full term (four year) election. Director Berry’s term is also up for election as
a short term (two year) election. A “Declaration of Candidacy” must be filed between July 18,
and August 10, 2018 for a candidate to be eligible for the November Ballot. The cost of
including a “Statement of Qualifications” for the ballot information will be paid by the
candidate.

The “Calendar of Events” as provided by the County Clerk’s Office is attached for Board
members information. The attached “Notice to County Elections Official” was filed with the
Clerk’s Office.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Resolution No. 2020-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THEIR BIENNIAL ELECTION WITH THE
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION

WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted on November 3, 2020 for this District pursuant to the
Uniform District Election Law commencing with Elections Code Section 10500; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10555, said election may be consolidated with any
other elections pursuant to Part 3,(commencing with Section 10400); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors requests the San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors
consolidate this District's General District Election with any other election which may be held on the
same day;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, as follows: The Board of
Supervisors of San Luis Obispo County is hereby requested to consolidate the General District Election
of this District to be held on November 3, 2020, with all other elections held on the same date. This
request is made pursuant to Section 10555 and 10400, et seq of the California Elections Code. The
Board of Directors agrees to reimburse, upon presentation of a bill, the County of San Luis Obispo in
full for the services performed relating to this election.

ON MOTION of Director , seconded by
Director , and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 14th day of July, 2020.

Attest:

Peter Kelley, President

Brad Hagemann
SECRETARY TO BOARD



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: July 14, 2020

SUBJECT: Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Program Services, Consider Awarding a Contract to
Wallace Group Consulting Engineers

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board authorize staff to enter in to an agreement with Wallace Group to

provide FOG Program Services for FY 2020-21.

Funding:
The FY 2020-21 approved Budget includes a $5,000 line item to fund the District’s on-going

Fats, Oils and Grease Program Services.

Discussion:

The District’s wastewater collection system Sanitary Sewer Management Plan requires the
District to implement an active FOG program to minimize sanitary sewer overflows caused by or
exacerbated by accumulated FOG in the collection system. The scope of services for the
program generally includes:

- Routine inspection of restaurant’s grease control devices

- Issuance of Permits to the restaurants

- Assistance with public outreach and enforcement (if needed)
- Preparation of monthly status reports

Wallace Group has historically provided FOG program services for the District and they
continue to provide FOG services to several local municipalities. Wallace Group has done a
commendable job on the program to date and staff recommends retaining Wallace Group to
provide FOG program services for FY 2020-21 in accordance with their attached proposal for an
amount not to exceed $5,000.



June 3, 2020

Brad Hagemann

Avila Beach Community Services District
PO Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424

Subject: FOG Control Services
Dear Mr. Hagemann:

Wallace Group appreciates the opportunity to provide you with our proposal for Public Works
Administration services for the above referenced project. Based on our discussion, the following

Scope of Services has been prepared for your consideration:
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The Avila Beach CSD (District) requires regulatory compliance services for administration and
inspection for their existing FOG Program. The District’s FOG Program consists of permitting, semi-
annual inspections, and follow-up on non-compliance with approximately 13 food service
establishments (FSEs). The District requested Wallace Group to prepare a proposal for the
management of the FOG Control program for the 2020/2021 Fiscal year.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

FOG Program Management
Wallace Group will perform FOG permitting, inspections, and re-inspections for the District’s FSEs
for the 2020/2021 fiscal year upon notification from the District to start work and receipt of a

signed notice-to-proceed.

The FOG Program is an element of the District’s Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) which is a
requirement of the Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirement 2006-0003-DWQ enacted by
the State Water Resources Control Board. The FOG program will include:

Semi-annual inspection of approximatety 13 FSEs.

Performance of re-inspections when needed to assist in FSE compliance.

Assistance with enforcements of significant violations.

Re-permitting of all FSEs enrolled in the FOG Program.

Permitting of new FSEs that opened for business in 2020/2021 fiscal year and removal from the
FOG Program of those FSEs that have closed.

6. lIssuance of monthly FOG program status reports.

AW

Deliverables:

¢ Electronic copies of all inspection reports (PDF format)

Electronic copies of FOG inspection procedure updates as applicable

Electronic copies of all permit apptications and permits issued (PDF format)

Monthly reporting of FOG Inspection program status (PDF format)

Electronic copies of updated outreach materials provided to FSEs as applicable

(PDF format)

« Electronic copies of updated outreach materials for residential FOG education
as applicable (Word format)

s+ Electronic copies of updated FOG Inspection Procedures (PDF format)

SCHEDULE

FOG Inspections will be conducted at 6-month intervals with re-inspections occurring based on the
status of each FSE’s compliance status. All FSE FOG Permits will be issued for a 3-year period.

CIVIL AND
TRANSPORTATION
ENGINEERING

CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURE

MECHANICAL
ENGINEERING

PLANNING

PUBLIC WORKS
ADMINISTRATION

SURVEYING /
GIS SOLUTIONS

WATER RESOURCES

WALLACE GROUP

A California Corporation

612 CLARION CT
SAN LUIS OBISPO
CALIFORNIA 93401

T 805 544-4011
F 805 544-4294

www.wallacegroup.us



PP20-6986
Avila Beach CSD
June 3, 2020
Page 2 of 2

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT

s Verification of current list of FSE’s.
PROJECT FEES

FOG Program Management

Due to the variability of FSEs, and re-inspections during the year, Wallace Group will perform the
services denoted in the proposed Scope of Services on a time and materials basis. For budgeting
purposes, our preliminary estimate is that our fees will not exceed $5,000. These estimates reflect
the cost for program administration and to have one (1) inspector perform each inspection and re-
inspection. These services will be invoiced monthly on an accrued basis in accordance with the
attached Schedule of Fees (Exhibit A). Reimbursables are included in the time and materials
estimated fee amount stated above.

Cost Breakdown -

Task B e ] Estimated Cost B ]
Project Management B $340 1
_Bi-Annual Inspections | $2,250 - |
Re-inspections | $1,050 B N
| Permitting - - $760 ]
End of Month Reports _ $450 o
Reimbursables 1 $150 .
Total $51000

At your request, additional services to the Scope of Services will be performed by Wallace Group
following the signature of our Contract Amendment or the initfation of a new contract.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

In order to convey a clear understanding of the matters related to our mutual responsibilities
regarding this proposal, the attached Standard Terms and Conditions (Exhibit B) are considered a
part of our proposal agreement. If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign where
indicated and return one original to our office, which will serve as our notice-to-proceed.

We want to thank you for this opportunity to present our proposal for professional services. If you
would like to discuss this proposal in greater detail, please feel free to contact me or Glenn Rider.

Sincerely,
WALLACE GROUP, -a-California Corporation = TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED:

Bill Callahan
Senior Environmental Compliance Specialist ~ Signature
612 Clarion Court
San Luis Obispo Printed Name
California 93401
T 805 544-4011 Title
F 805 544-4294
www.wallacegroup.us Date

Attachments
KC: PP20-6986, 2019, std
Exhibit A
Exhibit B
THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 60 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS DOCUMENT.




Exhibit A
Standard Billing Rates

Public Works Administration Services:

Project Analyst | - IV......... this sana s senesannnshsansnassasnanaansannses $110 - $140

Senior Project Analyst | - I ............... evnererennrestenriesaronsans $145 - $155

Senior Environmentat Compliance Specialist | - Ill.................. $160 - $170
Support Services:

OFfiCe ASSISTANE..uvvverrerrnrenrecmnrereonssrssrsrorsarnsssssmsessasssess $ 85

Project Assistant | - fll............... teenriernraveenraasnetsrraresannans $ 90 - 5100

Additional Professional Services:
Fees for expert witness preparation, testimony, court appearances, or depositions will be billed at
the rate of $300 an hour. As authorized in advance by the Client, overtime on a project will be
billed at 1.5 times the employee’s typical hourly rate.

Direct Expenses:
Direct expenses will be invoiced to the client and a handling charge of 15% may be added. Sample

direct expenses include, but are not limited to the following:

s travel expenses » sub-consultant services ¢ agency fees
¢ delivery/copy services e mileage {(per IRS rates) e other direct expenses

Invoicing and Interest Charges:
Invoices are submitted monthly on an accrued cost basis in accordance with this Fee Schedule. A

finance charge of 1.5% per month may be assessed on all balances that are thirty days past due.

Right to Revisions:
Wallace Group reserves the right to revise this Schedule of Fees on an annual basis, personnel

classifications may be added as necessary.

WALLACE GROUP
2019 Standard Billing Rates Amended 2019-07-31




